UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

Facilities & Services ]

Physical Plant Service Building
1501 South Oak Street T
Champaign, IL 61820

May 31, 2011

Robert Romo

Senior Program Officer

Illinois Clean Energy Community Foundation
2 North LaSalle Street, Suite 950

Chicago, Illinois 60602

RE: Grant request ID 4918 Lighting Upgrade

Dear Mr. Romo:

Please consider this request for full reimbursement of the Lighting Upgrade Project grant
awarded to the University of Illinois by the Illinois Clean Energy Community Foundation in
April 2009. We have completed the project to our satisfaction and request reimbursement based

on this accomplishment.

This project has achieved a reduction of 1,218,244 Watts in 30 campus buildings. In accordance
with the grant agreement, I request the associated grant funds totaling $730,946.40. Additional

documentation is attached to this letter.

Confirmation of your acceptance of this submittal is requested. Please contact me if additional

information is required.

Sincerely,
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Morgan B. Johnston

Facilities & Services, Sustainability Coordinator
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

cc: Joy Fuller, University of Hlinois Grants and Contracts Office, Coordinator
Stacy Wisegarver, University of Illinois Facilities & Services, Principal Investigator
Eva Sweeney, University of [llinois Facilities & Services, Engineer

telephone 217-333-2668 « fax 217-244-5775



